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4/21/2025

Mart Black
P.O. Box 2768
Houma, LA 70361-2768

RE:  Notification for FY 2025 Parish Matching Program Funding

Dear Mr. Black:

The Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority (CPRA) is pleased to inform you that
Terrebonne Parish has been selected for up to $775,000 in GOMESA funding through the Fiscal
Year 2025 Parish Matching Program for the Raccourci Bay Terraces Phase II project. The
funding shall support the construction of approximately 18,400 linear feet of earthen terraces in
the Bay Raccourci area. Coordination on contracting between the CPRA and Terrebonne Parish
is ongoing, but this letter will serve as formal notification of CPRA’s intent to provide this

funding.

Sincerely,

Glenn P. Vedet, Jr.
Executive Director, CPRA
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